# Minutes

# LINCOLN HILLS SPORTS CAR GROUP

March 6, 2023 6:30 PM Kilaga Springs Presentation Hall Ihsportscars.com

#### **BOARD MEMBERS:**

| President:     | Tom Breckon   | Tour Events:       | Wood McCann      |
|----------------|---------------|--------------------|------------------|
| VP/Membership: | Vic Kremesec  | Social Events:     | Linda Snyder     |
| Secretary:     | Marggi Holtze | Liaison/Historian: | Jeanne Cervantes |
| Treasurer:     | Carol Asnault | Webmaster:         | Ron Goleno       |
|                |               |                    |                  |

#### Welcome to Members and Guests

Tom Breckon welcomed members to our March 6 meeting. We are requesting that all members wear their nametags. Guests and New Members will be wearing a green dot on their nametags, so we can more easily recognize and get to know them.

#### **Introduction of New Members and Guests**

No new members or guests.

#### Sunshine: Dianne Schumacher

Dianne sent a card to Jerry and Carol Swenson because Carol's sister died.

# **Reports:**

# VP/Membership: Vic Kremesec

Vic reported we now have 120 members and 83 Households with 49 members present and 31 Households at the meeting.

You can order name tags yourself from Ihsportscars.com. Contact Vic if you want a decal for your car. You can get a shirt, vest or hat with the club logo embossed on it, or get a logo put on your own garment, at Ethan Wade Graphics, 5460 Douglas Blvd. #D, Roseville, 916-791-3174.

# Secretary: Marggi Holtze

All those present approved of last month's minutes as they were sent out to the membership.

#### **Treasurer: Carol Asnault**

Carol reported we had \$3,624 total deposits and \$3,363 disbursements in February with a bank balance of \$1,762.20.

# Social Events: Linda Snyder and Kathy Fernandes

Linda reported we had a great Mardi Gras party with 62 members. Highlights were the Gypsy fortune teller, Steve Evans Band and when the King cake was served, Liz Taylor got the baby!

On April 28, the next social event will be a murder mystery called, The Drag Race Incident at The Pescatore Winery. There will be a five-course dinner plus wine for \$58 per person with a limit of 40 members. Consider wearing Levis or fifties type clothes,

# Liaison/Historian: Jeanne Cervantes

Jeanne reminded us that the June meeting will be held at the Ballroom.

Please send your recent Tour/Social Event photos to Jeanne soon after each event so she will have time to review them along with others that she receives. Jeanne will select photos and send them to our webmaster. If you have just a few photos, say 6 or fewer, you can email them to Jeanne. Please do not send any photos by text message.

You can provide pictures to Jeanne on a flash drive. Call or email her to arrange when and how to get her your flash drive. Alternatively, you can provide your pictures using a download link, such as with Microsoft OneDrive. But please test this out first to make sure it will be easy and convenient for Jeanne to use.

There will be an opportunity to update your club/car photos that are on the Website. Dates, times, place and sign up instructions will be emailed to membership when the weather is better.

# Tour Events: Wood McCann

Wood displayed and reviewed his "Announced and Suggested List". The most current list will be forwarded to all members soon. Two new suggestions were added at Tonight's meeting.

Wood said to look for the distribution of new trip flyers which will be when you can request a slot on a tour.

Tom Breckon talked about the tour to Red Hawk Casino at Shingle Springs. He said we all had a good time and he was glad there was no snow. We had a nice buffet lunch; 12 cars went despite the rainy weather. Ralph and Tom posted nearly the same times for their ride. (Tom beat him by 1 second.)

Coming up March 15 will be the Sutter Buttes to Capay Valley, Road Trip Bar and Grill led by Tom Breckon. Hopefully the Almond trees will be in blossom.

Tom will also lead the Tahoe Vikingsholm castle tour on June 13-14, staying overnight at the Sunnyside Inn. There are three cars on the wait list.

April 21, Virgil Berry will lead the Sausage Run to Lockeford then to Jackson at Theresa's restaurant.

Steve Beede spoke about the tour August 1 to 3 to Lake Almanor and the Rose Quartz Inn, Chester. There is a limit of 23 cars to get rooms at the hotel.

Pam Berry will lead a tour to Beale Air Force Base near Yuba City.

Wood said in May we are considering a picnic in Henningsen Lotus Park if all amenities are open.

Mike Stafinbil plans a tour to Rio Vista Point Restaurant driving along the Sacramento River some Tuesday or Thursday in April.

Edy Ternullo suggested we go to a Potters Baseball game Saturday, June 3<sup>rd</sup> when there will be fireworks and BBQ.

Russ Baldo talked about a tour to Occidental and Bodega Bay August 22 -24.

Wood and Jeanne will be on vacation May 18 to 25, so Ernie Drake will sub during that time.

#### Webmaster: Ron Goleno

Ron reported there were 5000 hits on the website between Feb. 17-23, when people looked at the photos of The Mardi Gras party and the Red Hawk Casino tour, which Ron had added to the website.

We do not publish members' phone number(s) or address on the website or provide links to other websites. If you need to contact a member, please refer to the LHSCG roster. The club's website is constantly being updated with pictures and information about our club activities. Please visit our website to see the latest news, pictures, and future Tours and Socials.

# **OLD BUSINESS:**

Tom said they decided to make Channel 6-1 as the default for walkie-talkies. You can bring your walkies with you and get help from Tom on how to set them up during the social time after the meeting.

#### **NEW BUSINESS:**

Tom displayed on the screen Information about Google Maps Offline Mode. This is what you must do to make Google Maps a reliable backup resource for car club trips that go through areas without Internet access. A copy of this presentation was distributed.

# Betcha don't know who this is? ...

Ron posted a photo which we all recognized as Chuck Schmidt. Then Tom asked who the little girl holding fish she had caught is. Nobody knew. Two more photos were shown, but we could not guess. Susan Allison had to stand up as the mystery girl. If you have childhood or young adult pictures you would like to show at a future meeting, send them to Tom Breckon.

# **Birthdays and Anniversaries for March**

Pam Berry has a birthday and Elly Goleno's birthday was that day, March 6<sup>th</sup>.

Herb Wilson has a new Mercedes 450 and Loren Winkler has a fixed up 1965 Corvair.

# Videos:

Ron showed an interesting video about new electric sports cars and a shocking crash video at the end of the meeting.

We enjoyed cookies and water in the room across the hall after our meeting.